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Shreyash Shetty <shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org>

Quotation for Valuation of M/s. KSK Mahanadi Power Company Ltd.
Mumbai Large Corporate Banking <Mumbai.Lcbb@bankofindia.co.in> Tue, Feb 14, 2023 at 11:53 AM
To: Shreyash Shetty <shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org>
Cc: "Accounts R.K Associates" <accounts@rkassociates.org>, "Business Operations R.K Associates" <bo@rkassociates.org>, "rka-vis@rkassociate.org" <rka-
vis@rkassociate.org>, Abhinav Chaturvedi <abhinav.chaturvedi@rkassociates.org>, Ajaya Kumar Mohanty <Ajaya.Mohanty@bankofindia.co.in>, Harish V
<Harish.V@bankofindia.co.in>, Dipika Sharma <Dipika.Kumari@bankofindia.co.in>

Dear Sir,

 

                We refer to the trail e-mail and please find attachment for engagement letter for providing services with respect to enterprise valuation and Asset valuation of
KSK Mahanadi Power Company Limited at the indicated fee of Rs.3.00 lakh inclusive of OPE plus GST.

 

 

 

 

Thanks and regards

Dipika Sharma

Chief Manager

Mumbai LCB

 

 

From: Shreyash Shetty [mailto:shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org]
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 4:38 PM
To: Mumbai Large Corporate Banking

mailto:shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org
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Cc: Accounts R.K Associates; Business Operations R.K Associates; rka-vis@rkassociate.org; Abhinav Chaturvedi
Subject: Quotation for Valuation of M/s. KSK Mahanadi Power Company Ltd.

 

CAUTION: This email has originated from outside Bank of India. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender  . Please
refrain from replying to this message if it appears to be suspicious.

 

Dear Madam, 

Greetings of the Day.!!

 

As per our discussion earlier,

The Quotation for the Asset & Enterprise Valuation of M/s. KSK Mahanadi Power Company Ltd. will be Rs. 3,00,000+GST.

 

We find this quote quite reasonable for this particular scope of work.

 

Request you to kindly give us your Approval through a Formal Work Order for us to start working on the same

 

In case of any other query, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

 

With Deep Regards,

Shreyash Shetty

Assistant Manager.

 

mailto:rka-vis@rkassociate.org
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R.K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants Pvt. Ltd.

È+91-8369749928 I +91-8108387252, ( 91-1204324647 | +91-1204110117

 

===============================================================================

 

We assure our best services and response to you all the time.

 

In case of any concern regarding our services, you may refer to the escalation matrix below to reach out to my manager / supervisor or write to us
at valuers@rkassociates.org regarding your concern.

 

First Level Escalation - Mrs. Uttara Tyagi - Assistant Manager BO - uttara.tyagi@rkassociates.org - +91-8077455830

Second Level Escalation - Mr. Paramjit Kumar - Sr. General Manager - paramjit.kumar@rkassociates.org - +91-9892318899

 

Corporate Office:

D-39, 2nd Floor, Sector-2,

Noida (Delhi NCR)-201301.

 

Mumbai Regional Office:

mailto:valuers@rkassociates.org
mailto:uttara.tyagi@rkassociates.org
mailto:paramjit.kumar@rkassociates.org
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Office no. 1212, 12th Floor,

Sunshine Tower, Senapati Bapat Marg,

Dadar West, Mumbai - 400013.

 

Kolkata Regional Office:

Office No.912, Delta House

4, Government Place(North),

Opp. Raj Bhawan, Kolkata, W.B-700001.

 

Other Offices at: Dehradun | Pune | Lucknow | Hyderabad

 

*: valuers.mum@rkassociates.org I shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org

Website: www.rkassociates.org

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Note: The email content is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that is CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE COMPANY
INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution or forwarding of any or all of the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you
have erroneously received this message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects.

"This message contains some privileged information and is intended only for the recipient named. If you are not the named addressee of this
e-mail including attachments, if any, you should not disseminate, distribute, print or copy this e-mail. Please notify us immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. Although Bank of India has taken reasonable precautions to
ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail; Bank cannot be held responsible in any manner for any loss or damage arising from the use of
this email or attachments."
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